From: Crandlemire, Sally

Sent: Wed, 30 Nov 2022 15:28:28 -0800
To: Engle, Chris

Subject: Hyundai Parking Tickets
Attachments: CP Vehicle Results.xIsx

Hi Chris,

Attached is a spreadsheet of all Hyundai Elantra’s that fit the description given. | provided all the info
that we have from both Citation Processing (our ticket system) coupled with the DOL returns. | will put
those actual printouts in your mailbox in case you want them as well. On the spreadsheet where |
marked “Photo”, that means we have an actual photograph of that vehicle in the Citation Processing
system. Let me know if you need anything more.

Also, | spoke with Liz. Our old (2021) residential parking permits have been destroyed. I'm not able to
go through them like | was for this years.

Sally Crandlemire

Records Specialist

Pullman Police Department

260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163

(509) 334-0802 | sally.crandlemire@pullman-wa.gov




Plate State Year Color
BPE7128 WA 2013 Gray
BPE7128 WA 2013 Gray
6YSE222 CA 2013 Gray
6YSE222 CA 2013 Gray
BTD3860 WA 2011 Tan
BPZ3462 WA 2013 Silver
BJZ2730 WA 2011 White
CCR0730 WA 2010 Tan
BKL0938 WA 2013 Gray
BOE4780 WA 2014 Gray
9AYW438 CA 2013 Silver
BOC7824 WA 2011 Silver

Vehicles Issues Parking Tickets 01/2021 - 11/2022

RO Address

Vehicle Regist




Ticket # Ticket Date Paid By Paid By Address Plate In Locals Photos

PU50002802 4/16/2021 Kiaya McCann w/CC 24531 129th PL SE; Kent, WA 98030 No Yes
98623 8/27/2021 Haydeh Taraghi w/CC 14146 73rd PI NE; H207; Kirkland, WA 98034 No Yes
PU50002488 2/4/2021 In Collections Parked in 1000 blk NE Indiana St No Yes
PU20005586 1/14/2021 Warning Ticket Parked in 1000 blk NE Indiana St No No
PU30007787 10/11/2022 Warning Ticket Parked in Cougar Plaza Lot No Yes
PU60001171 11/3/2022 Warning Ticket Parked in 200 blk Joe Street Yes Yes
PU30007320 2/22/2022 Warning Ticket Parked in 200 blk E Main St Yes Yes
99618 9/18/2022 Harper Naon w/CC Same as RO No No
PU30007389 3/18/2022 Sarah Haines w/CC Same as RO No Yes
99122 3/24/2022 Madison Rounds w/CC  Same as RO Yes No
PU30007820 10/18/2022 Warning Ticket Parked in 100 blk N Grand/City Lot No Yes

98437 3/21/2021 In Collections Parked in 300 blk NW Dillon St Yes No




Redaction Date: 8/6/2025 12:16:37 AM
Redaction Log

Total Number of Redactions in Document: 1

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

RCW 46.12.635 - The name or address of
an individual vehicle or vessel owner shall
2 Vehicle Regist not be released by the department, county | 4

auditor, data recipient, subrecipient, or
agency or firm authorized by the
department.
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